From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, ZonalUsers

Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 09:17PM
Subject:  Running of SCR owned Aastha Special trains (Express).

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarter Office,
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad.
No.T.405/Aastha Special trains Date: 19.01.2024.

DRMs/SC, BZA,NED,GNT,HYB & GTL.

CPTM's /IR.

CCM/PM, CCM/PS,CPRO/ SCR
CRSE,CESE,CELE,CMPE(Dsl),CEE(PIg&Op)/SCR
Cl- GGM/IRCTC/SCZ

C/-PED/Chg/NDRB

Sub: Running of SCR owned Aastha Special trains (Express).
Ref: 1. Railway Board Msg No.23/CMC/109 dated 24.11.23
2. Railway Board Msg No 24/CMC/AASTHA-9 of dated 17.01.24 & M.No.24/CMC/ASTHA-9/1n of dated
18.01.24
3. Rly Bd’s letter no TC-11/2910/2023/Special train-Socio-cultural dated 27.12.23 (CC 32 of 2023), 05.01.24.
4. Railway Board Ltr No 2024/EnHM/26/01/Limited Linen of dated 16.01.24.
5. Railway Board Msg No 24/CMC/Gen Instructions of dated 18.01.24.
6. Railway Board letter no. 2006/M(C)/141/25 dated 17.01.2024.
7. Dy.CCM(PM)/SC Ltr No C/PM/Spl.trains/2023-24 of dated 17.01.24.
8. CPTM/NR’s letter no. 63TT/Extra Rush/Ayodhya Dham/Spl/2023-24 dated 30.11.23.
In respect to the above-mentioned references, it has been decided to run the following Aastha Special trains
(Express) as under:

1. T.No 07221 Secunderabad — Ayodhya Dham - Secunderabad.

Train No From-To Days of Service No of Trips
SC-AY 29.01.24, 31.01.24, 02.02.24, 05.02.24, 07.02.24, 09.02.24, 16
11.02.24, 13.02.24, 15.02.24, 17.02.24, 19.02.24, 21.02.24,
23.02.24, 25.02.24, 27.02.24 & 29.02.24

07221

AY-SC 01.02.24, 03.02.24, 05.02.24, 08.02.24, 10.02.24, 12.02.24, 16
14.02.24, 16.02.24, 18.02.24, 20.02.24, 22.02.24, 24.02.24,
26.02.24, 28.02.24, 01.03.24 & 03.03.24

SECUNDERABAD- AYODHYA DHAM-
AYODHYA DHAM Stations SECUNDERABAD
Arr Dep Arr Dep
-- 16.45 SECUNDERABAD 22.30 --
17.43 17.45 JANGAON 20.50 20.52
18.20 18.22 KAZIPET 20.08 20.10
19.38 19.40 PEDDAPALLI 19.00 19.02
20.00 20.02 RAMAGUNDAM 18.30 18.32
20.18 20.20 MANCHERIAL 18.08 18.10
20.48 20.50 BELAMPALLI 17.38 17.40
21.28 21.30 SIRPUR KAGAZNGR 17.03 17.05




SECUNDERABAD- AYODHYA DHAM-
AYODHYA DHAM Stations SECUNDERABAD
Arr | Dep Arr Dep
2330 | 23.40 BALLARSHAH 16.10 | 16.20
2352 | 2355 CHANDRAPUR 1527 | 15.30
01.47 01.50 SEVAGRAM 1242 | 1245
02.50 || 03.00 NAGPUR 11.30 | 11.40
Through | 08.55 JUJHARPUR Through | 06.20
09.05 | 09.15 ITARSI 06.00 | 06.10
1050 | 11.00 BHOPAL 0420 | 04.30
12.35 12.45 BINA 02.25 | 02.35
VIRANGANA
17.40 17.50 L AKSHMIBAI JHANS| 0120 | 01.30
19.00 19.02 ORAI 2328 | 23.30
2120 | 21.30 KANPUR 2130 | 21.40
0335 | - AYODHYA — 14.20
1693 KMs DISTANCE 1693 KMs
34.50 TOR 32.10

Composition: 20 GSCN, 02 SLR/D = 22 ICF coaches

Days of Run: As indicated above

Maintenance: PM at SC with RBPC (validity 3750 KMs or 7 days).

Watering and Cleaning Station: Balharshah, Nagpur (W/CTS), ltarsi, Bina, Jhansi (W/CTS), Kanpur (W/CTS)

2. T.No 07223 Kazipet-Ayodhya Dham- Kazipet

Train No From-To Days of Service No of Trips
30.01.24, 01.02.24, 03.02.24, 06.02.24, 08.02.24,
KZJ-AY 10.02.24, 12.02.24, 14.02.24, 16.02.24, 18.02.24, 15
07223 20.02.24, 22.02.24, 24.02.24, 26.02.24 & 28.02.24
02.02.24, 04.02.24, 06.02.24, 09.02.24, 11.02.24,
AY-KZJ 13.02.24, 15.02.24, 17.02.24, 19.02.24, 21.02.24, 15
23.02.24, 25.02.24, 27.02.24, 29.02.24 & 02.03.24

KAZIPET-AYODHYA DHAM ) AYODHYA DHAM- KAZIPET
Arr Dep Stations Arr Dep
18.20 KAZIPET 21.00 --
19.38 19.40 PEDDAPALLI 19.00 19.02
20.00 20.02 RAMAGUNDAM 18.30 18.32
20.18 20.20 MANCHERIAL 18.08 18.10
20.48 20.50 BELAMPALLI 17.38 17.40
21.28 21.30 [SIRPUR KAGAZNGR 17.03 17.05
23.30 23.40 BALLARSHAH 16.10 16.20
23.52 23.55 CHANDRAPUR 15.27 15.30
01.47 01.50 SEVAGRAM 12.42 12.45
02.50 03.00 NAGPUR 11.30 11.40
Through 08.55 JUJHARPUR Through 06.20
09.05 09.15 ITARSI 06.00 06.10
10.50 11.00 BHOPAL 04.20 04.30
12.35 12.45 BINA 02.25 02.35
VIRANGANA
17.40 17.50 LAKSHMIBAI JHANSI 01.20 01.30
19.00 19.02 ORAI 23.28 23.30
21.25 21.35 KANPUR 21.35 21.45
03.35 -- AYODHYA -- 14.20
1562 KMs DISTANCE 1562 KMs
33.15 TOR 30.40




Composition: 20 GSCN, 02 SLR/D = 22 ICF coaches

Days of Run: As indicated above

Maintenance: PM at KZJ with RBPC (validity 3750 KMs or 7 days)

Watering and Cleaning Station: Balharshah, Nagpur (W/CTS), ltarsi, Bina, Jhansi (W/CTS), Kanpur (W/CTS)



3. T.No 07649 Jalna — Ayodhya Dham- Jalna

Train No | From-To | Days of Service No of Trips
J-AY 04.02.24 ( Sunda 01
07649 AY-J 07.02.24 ((Wedne;/d)ay) 01
JALNA-AYODHYA DHAM ) AYODHYA DHAM- JALNA
Stations
Arr Dep Arr Dep
-- 09.30 SUN JALNA 06.00 Fri --
10.04 10.05 PARTUR 04.09 04.10
10.19 10.20 SELU 03.49 03.50
11.23 11.25 PARBHANI JN. 03.08 03.10
12.05 12.10 PURNA JN 02.35 02.40
12.55 13.05 HAZUR SAHIB NANDED| 01.40 01.50
13.40 13.42 MUDKHED 01.15 01.17
14.45 14.46 UMRI 00.25 00.27
15.15 15.17 BASAR 23.53 23.55
16.00 16.05 NIZAMABAD 23.10 23.15
16.35 16.37 ARMUR 22.30 22.32
17.18 17.20 KORUTLA 21.50 21.52
17.50 17.52 LINGAMPET JAGITYAL| 21.20 21.22
18.45 18.50 KARIMNAGAR 20.35 20.40
19.35 19.40 PEDDAPALLI 19.55 20.00
20.00 20.02 RAMAGUNDAM 19.25 19.27
20.18 20.20 MANCHERIAL 19.05 19.07
20.48 20.50 BELAMPALLI 18.35 18.37
21.28 21.30 SIRPUR KAGAZNGR 17.55 17.57
23.30 23.40 BALLARSHAH 17.00 17.10
23.52 23.55 CHANDRAPUR 15.37 15.40
01.47 01.50 SEVAGRAM 13.12 13.15
02.55 03.05 NAGPUR 12.10 12.20
Through 08.55 JUJHARPUR Through 07.50
09.05 09.15 ITARSI 07.30 07.40
10.50 10.55 BHOPAL 05.15 05.20
12.40 12.50 BINA 03.10 03.20
VIRANGANA
17.40 17.50 LAKSHMIBAI JHANSI 01.25 01.35
19.00 19.02 ORAI 23.28 23.30
21.25 21.35 KANPUR 21.35 21.45
23.00 23.15 LUCKNOW 19.35 19.50
03.35 TUE -- AYODHYA -- 14.20 WED
1948 KMs DISTANCE 1948 KMs
42.05 TOR 39.40

Composition: 20 GSCN, 02 SLR/D = 22 ICF coaches

Days of Run: As indicated above

Maintenance: PM at NED with RBPC (validity 3750 KMs or 7 days) and SM at other End.

Watering and Cleaning Station: Nanded, Balharshah, Nagpur (W/CTS), Itarsi, Bina, Jhansi (W/CTS), Kanpur (W/CTS)



4. T.No 07297 Secunderabad-Ayodhya Dham-Secunderabad (One Trip )

Train No | From-To | Days of Service No of Trips
07297 SC-AY 18.02.24 (Sunday) 01
AY-SC 21.02.24 (Wednesday) 01
SECUNDERABAD-

AYODHYA DHAM Stations AYODHYA DHAM- SECUNDERABAD
Arr Dep Arr Dep
-- 15.00 (SUN) | SECUNDERABAD 09.15 (FRI) --
15.50 15.52 MEDCHAL 06.40 06.42
17.00 17.02 KAMAREDDI 05.22 05.24
18.00 18.10 NIZAMABAD 04.20 04.30
19.10 19.12 BASAR 03.30 03.32
20.48 20.50 MUDKHED 02.30 02.35
21.20 21.25 NANDED 22.30 22.35
21.55 22.15 PURNA 21.30 22.00
22.35 22.37 BASMAT 19.00 19.02
23.20 23.22 HINGOLI 18.13 18.15
00.20 00.22 WASHIM 17.25 17.27
02.15 02.30 AKOLA 16.20 16.35
03.40 03.42 MALKAPUR 15.10 15.12
06.20 06.30 KHANDWA 11.20 11.30
08.55 09.05 ITARSI 08.45 08.55
10.30 10.40 BHOPAL 06.15 06.25
13.42 13.52 BINA 04.32 04.42

VIRANGANA
15.50 16.00 LAKSHMIBAIJHANSI 01.05 01.15
18.10 18.12 ORAI 23.18 23.20
21.55 22.05 KANPUR 21.35 21.45
00.15 00:20 LUCKNOW 17.20 17.25
03.35 (TUE) AYODHYA DHAM -- 14.20 (WED)
1767 Kms DISTANCE 1767 Kms
36.35 TOR 42.55

Composition:20 GSCN, 02 SLR/D = 22 ICF coaches

Days of Run: As indicated above

Maintenance: PM at SC with RBPC (validity 3750 KMs or 7 days) and SM at other End.

Watering and Cleaning Station: Nizamabad, Purna, Akola, Itarsi(W/CTS),, Bina, Jhansi (W/CTS), Kanpur (W/CTS)



5. T.No 07636 Nanded- Ayodhya Dham- Nanded (One Trip)

Train No From-To Days of Service No of Trips
07636 NED-AY 14.02.24 (Wednesday) 01
AY-NED 16.02.24 ( Friday ) 01
NANDED-AYODHYA DHAM Stations AYODHYA DHAM- NANDED
Arr Dep Arr Dep
-- 04.00 (WED) NANDED 04.30 (SUN) -
04.35 04.37 PURNA 02.45 02.47
05.15 05.17 PARBHANI 02.08 02.10
06.30 06.32 JALNA 00.08 00.10
07.10 07.20 AURANGABAD 23.10 23.20
Through 11.00 ANKAI Through 20.40
11.25 11.35 MANMAD 19.45 19.50
14.00 14.02 BHUSAVAL 17.30 17.32
16.30 16.35 KHANDWA 14.40 14.45
18.45 18.55 ITARSI 12.45 12.55
21.50 22.00 JABALPUR 08.05 08.15
23.15 23.20 KATNI 06.05 06.10
00.40 00.45 SATNA 04.00 04.05
03.40 03.42(THU) MANIKPUR 02.40 02.42
06.30 06.50 PRAYAGRAJ 23.35 00.05
10.35 (THU) - AYODHYA DHAM - 19.55 (FRI)
1615 KMs DISTANCE 1615 KMs
30.35 TOR 32.35

Composition: 20 GSCN, 02 SLR/D = 22 ICF coaches
Days of Run: As indicated above
Maintenance: PM at NED with RBPC (validity 3750 KMs or 7 days).
Watering and Cleaning Station:- Aurangabad, Manmad, Itarsi(W/CTS), Jabalpur, Prayagraj.




6. T.No 07215 Guntur- Ayodhya Dham- Guntur

Train No From-To Days of Service No of Trips
07215 GNT-AY 31.01.24 (Wednesday) 01
AY-GNT 03.02.24 (Saturday) 01

GUNTUR-AYODHYA DHAM Stations AYODHYA DHAM- GUNTUR

Arr Dep Arr Dep
-- 13:00 (WED) GUNTUR 17:45 (MON) ---

Through 13:55 KRISHNA CANAL Through 16:50
14:35 14:45 VIJAYAWADA 16:00 16:10
15:53 15:55 ELURU 15:05 15:07
16:45 16:47 TADEPALLIGUDEM 14:05 14:07
17:27 17:32 RAJAHMUNDRY 13:18 13:23
17:58 18:00 ANAPARTHI 12:48 12:50
18:28 18:30 SAMALKOT 12:20 12:22
18:58 19:00 ANNAVARAM 11:38 11:40
19:15 19:17 TUNI 11:20 11:22
Through 21:35 DUVVADA Through 09:55
22:00 22:20 VISAKHAPATNAM 09:15 09:35
23.15 23.17 VIZIANAGARAM 07.50 07.52
00.10 00.12 SRIKAKULAM ROAD 06.53 06.55
01.10 01.12 PALASA 06.00 06.02
01.53 01.55 BRAHMAPUR 04.25 04.27
02.08 02.10 CHHATRAPUR 04.10 04.12
02.59 03.01 BALUGAON 03.30 03.32
04.05 04.20 KHURDA ROAD 02.20 02.35
04.50 04.55 BHUBANESWAR 01.55 02.00
05.20 05.22 NARAJ MARTHAPUR 01.30 01.32
06.15 06.20 DHENKANAL 00.05 00.07
07.40 07.45 ANGUL 22.45 22.50
Through 08.00 KEREJANGA Through 22.30
08.20 08.22 BOINDA 21.20 21.22
09.00 09.02 RAIRAKHOL 20.35 20.37
10.05 10.25 SAMBALPUR 19.15 19.35
11.10 11.15 JHARSUGUDA ROAD 18.25 18.30
Through 12.00 B Through 18.15
12.41 12.43 RAIGARH 16.41 16.43
13.37 13.39 CHAMPA 15.46 15.48
14.40 14.55 BILASPUR 14.50 15.05
16.48 16.50 PENDRA ROAD 12.00 12.02
17.38 17.40 ANUPPUR 11.00 11.02
18.28 18.30 SAHDOL 09.46 09.48
19.42 19.44 UMARIA 08.36 08.38
Through 2130 NEW KATNI JN Through 08.00
22.00 22.10 KATNI 07.20 07.30
23.40 23.45 SATNA 05.40 05.45
03.18 03.20 MANIKPUR JN 04.18 04.20
06.10 06.40 PRAYAGRAJ JN 23.35 00.05

10.35 (FRI) - AYODHYA DHAM - 19.55 (SAT)

2101 KMs DISTANCE 2101 KMs
45.35 TOR 45.50

Composition: 20 GSCN, 02 SLR/D = 22 ICF coaches

Days of Run: As indicated above

Maintenance: PM at GNT with RBPC (validity 3750 KMs or 7 days) and SM at other End.

Watering and Cleaning Station:-Rajamundry, Vishakapatnam (W/CTS), Khurda Road (W/CTS), Sambalpur, Bilaspur

(W/CTS), Katni, Prayagraj (W/CTS)




7.T.No 07216 Vijayawada- Ayodhya Dham- Vijayawada

Train No From-To Days of Service No of Trips
07216 BZA-AY 04.02.2024 (Sunday) 01
AY-BZA 07.02.2024 (Wednesday) 01
VIJAYAWADA-AYODHYA DHAM . AYODHYA DHAM - VIJAYAWADA
Stations
Arr Dep Arr Dep
-- 14:45 (SUN) VIJAYAWADA 16:00 (FRI) --
15:53 15:55 ELURU 15:05 15:07
16:45 16:47 TADEPALLIGUDEM 14:05 14:07
17:27 17:32 RAJAHMUNDRY 13:15 13:20
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
04.05 04.20 KHURDA ROAD 02.25 02.35
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
Through 12.00 1B Through 18.15
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
10.35 (TUE) - AYODHYA DHAM - 19.55 (WED)
2069 KMs DISTANCE 2069 KMs
43.50 TOR 44.05

Composition: 20 GSCN, 02 SLR/D = 22 ICF coaches

Days of Run: As indicated above

Maintenance: PM at BZA with RBPC (Validity 3750 KMs or 7 days) and SM at other End.

Watering and Cleaning Station:- Rajamundry, Vishakapatnam (W/CTS), Khurda Road (W/CTS), Sambalpur, Bilaspur
(W/CTS), Katni, Prayagraj (W/CTS)



8.T.No 07217 Rajahmundry-Ayodhya Dham-Rajahmundry

Train No From-To Days of Service No of Trips
07217 RJY-AY 07.02.2024 (WEDNESDAY) 01
AY-RJY 10.02.2024 (SATURDAY ) 01
RAJAHMUNDRY- Stations RAJAHMUNDRY
AYODHYA DHAM
Arr Dep Arr Dep
-- 17:30 (WED) RAJAHMUNDRY 14:00 (MON) --
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
Through 12.00 =] Through 18.15
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
1920 KMs DISTANCE 1920 KMs
41.05 TOR 41.25

Composition: 20 GSCN, 02 SLR/D = 22 ICF coaches

Days of Run: As indicated above

Maintenance: PM at BZA with RBPC (validity 3750 KMs or 7 days) and SM at other End.

Watering and Cleaning Station:- Vishakapatnam (W/CTS), Khurda Road (W/CTS), Sambalpur, Bilaspur (W/CTS), Katni,

Prayagraj (W/CTS)




9. T.No 07218 Samalkot— Ayodhya Dham- Samalkot

Train No | From-To | Days of Service No of Trips
07218 SLO-AY | 11.02.2024 (Sunday) 01
AY-SLO | 14.02.2024 (Wednesday) 01
SAMALKOT-AYODHYA DHAM Stations AYODHYA DHAM - SAMALKOT
Arr Dep Arr Dep
-- 18:30 (SUN) SAMALKOT 13:00 (FRI) --
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
Through 12.00 IB Through 18.15
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
1870 Kms DISTANCE 1870 Kms
40.05 TOR 40.25

Composition: 20 GSCN, 02 SLR/D = 22 ICF coaches .Days of Run: As indicated above

Maintenance: PM at BZA with RBPC (validity 3750 KMs or 7 days) and SM at other end.

Watering and Cleaning Station:- Vishakapatnam (W/CTS), Khurda Road (W/CTS), Sambalpur, Bilaspur (W/CTS), Katni,
Prayagraj (W/CTS)

Booking of tickets hall be done only by IRCTC as per Railway Board’s Commercial circular mentioned under ref(3).

All concerned to please note and ensure accordingly.

STM/Chg
for CPTM/SCR

C/-Secretary to GM for kind information of GM,



AGM,SDGM,DGM(G),PCOM,PCCM,PCME,PCE,PCEE,PCSTE,CEGE,FA&CAO(WST), PCPO, PCSO, PCSC/SCR,

CPTM, CCM/ All Zonal Railways.CPRO/SCR for arranging wide publicity through press and other electronic media.
C/- GGM/IRCTC/SCZ for information and necessary action.

DSC/SC,BZA,GTL,GNT,HYB,NED SCM(Catg), TI/Chg, COIS/Hqgrs, Emergency Ctrl/Hgrs, Comml.Ctrl/Hqrs/SC.






